



POLAROID CORPORATION

CAMBRIDGE 39, MASSACHUSETTS

DEPARTMENT OF
PHOTOGRAPHIC RESEARCH

August 28, 1958

Dear Mrs. Dorr,

I cannot believe August is half over and just thought I would send you a note asking you when you wanted to get together. I am in no hurry if you are not, believing that I would benefit more by being more prepared. The summer has complicated my life to a point where my work is not as far as it should be — I am to be engaged to be married at the end^{of} this month and you can imagine the excitement in my life as well as the dazed state of my soul! Anyway, I offer this as no excuse but only as an explanation for I am anxious to execute this book to the very best of my capacity. Should you



POLAROID CORPORATION

CAMBRIDGE 39, MASSACHUSETTS

DEPARTMENT OF
PHOTOGRAPHIC RESEARCH

2.

want to get together fairly soon —
I would like to suggest The 27th,
(a Wednesday) of August as a possible
time. I will be going toward my
family's home for a long weekend
and will be able to stay with friends
in Hartford. If not that day then
perhaps September 5th or at least
a day of one of the 1st two weeks
of September? I am at your disposal
and will fit in to your schedule
as best I can.

The Charles is fascinating - I
cannot wait to get the photographs
I "see" - thus far I haven't done
so well. The weather oppresses and
I am yet very timid.



POLAROID CORPORATION

CAMBRIDGE 39, MASSACHUSETTS

DEPARTMENT OF
PHOTOGRAPHIC RESEARCH

3.

plan a time to discuss the book.
I hope that my humility at the
"feet" of this idea will be more
helpful than hindering.

Many thanks,

Sincerely yours,

Margaretta Kuhlthau